Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

October 20, 2020
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom






6:45

6:50

7:15

7:20

7:25

7:40

7:45

7:50

7:55

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, October 20, 2020—6:45 p.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — September 15, 2020

"Approval of the September Operational Checks

Approval of September Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items
Donations

Discussion Items

. At-Large Board Seat

DDA/TIFA
Board Retreat

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, & C.
Taylor.

Trustees Absent: A. Merkel
Staff: Director L. Coryeil & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the agenda, as

presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of
the August 18, 2020 Budget Hearing Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the
August 18, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for August, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0



MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept Financial Reports for
August, 2020. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Director’'s Report Update:

L. Coryell update:

L

Two changes coming to our curb-side service, both starting October 5: we will
start circulating laptops and Saturday hours will be extended until 5 p.m.

Lori is currently working on a public Covid update for the library and that should
be available in the next couple of weeks.

Friends Report:

Jan reported that Books By Chance is eliminating it's online sales service, so we
have lost them as a resource. The Friends will need to decide what to do with the
27 boxes that Books By Chance is returning and how to sell these more valuable
books going forward.

Gary asked how the Staff In-Service went with Torrance Learning and
commended the library for using a local business. Lori shared that it went great
and that she and Susan have discussed using them for a similar program for the
Board Retreat.

TJ suggested maybe using Abe's or Powell's for online book sales and asked
about Young at Art and whether people were coming to the exhibit? Lori reported
that people are coming, including Jan, and that the reception has been excellent.
TJ was also wondering if the library could put pictures of books on shelves for
browsing purposes onto the website, similar to what we do on Facebook, so that
those not on Facebook have the same opportunity to browse parts of our
collection? Lori thought that was a great suggestion.

Gary asked how we're doing Training By Request as part of the Strategic Plan
and mentioned that this is still a necessity for individuals at the Senior Center.
Lori assured him that we are still offering this service and will work on getting the
word out.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: 2021 Budget Approval
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the library's

proposed 2021 budget that was discussed at the August 18 Budget Hearing.
Discussion: None



Roll-Call Vote:

Elizabeth Aye
Jan Aye
Gary Aye
TJ Aye
Charlie Aye
Susan Aye

All Ayes 6-0

-

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: Gary asked how far along board members were in their terms and
whether anyone was up for reappointment? Lori answered that only TJ's term is up at
the end of this year, and as an At-Large appointee, it's up to the board to reappoint her.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to adjourn the meeting at 7:34
p.m.

All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
9 99 Py VQ A WP ¥
REPORTS







| abegq
m:o_am._mn_o jeiau2s - pOg LZL

sajjddng - 1z
60'502'989 sasuadx] [auuosiad - 10/ el
ST spauag xald - 00C LOL [EW0L
62626 (suridoH ppe) 100 WnNuBld 0Z0Z 00 SURINSU B wnun 01600202 0Z0Z/1Z/60
v2'85EL- S0UBINSU| YHERH 5z60020Z¥d  020Z/12/60
9/ 8- (IH % 1a % v2) A dag GZ6002024d 0202/ 2/60
v2'85¢'1- 20UBINSU| YYESH 116002024d  0Z02/60/60
9L'8 (IH 2 70 7 ¥2) 8y daq L16002028d  0Z02/60/60
sjyausg xa4 - 0OE HOL
1L'598'G VDI - 00Z 102 [B10
¥SLI0'E HIAAOTAWI VOIS 5Z600Z0ZHd  0Z0Z/LZ/60
LLPSR'T HIAOTINI VDI L160020283d  0Z02/B0/60
VOId - 00Z'40L
00'CE9'T Buiydlew uawaNay Vi0v - SLL'LOZ JBI0L
96GIE T ONIHOLYW ¥ Lo 5Z600Z0Z4d  0202/12/60
PO ZLE'L ONIHOLYW ¥ 10 116002024d  0202Z/60/60
Bujysie UaWANY VIOF - SLL'LOL
00'0 33 - SUCHNQUIUOD-UBLLBINEY - OLL'LOZ IBIOL
Z6'6E5'Z 1NOD TYNOSY3d 33 ud 0202/52/60 [EIUBULY STUBYY 1060020z 0Z0Z/EZI6D
26'6€5'2- dN ¥0Id LNIWIHILIY 5Z600Z0Z4d  0202/12/60
60 8E5'Z- dN %OId INSW3YIL3Y L16002028d  0ZOZ/GO/ED
608652 INOD TWNOSH3d 33 ¥d 0202/82/80 [BIDUBULY STUYY y290020Z2  0Z0Z/60/60
33 - SUCHNQUIU0D-UBWAINSY - OLL'LOL
6926564 sabep - 001 LOZ (€101
68 Z656L 13410 - SaBEAR - 004 LOL (2101
16'+28'0F SIOVM cZ600202¥d  0202/12/60
86'29.'BE SIOYM LL600Z02Hd  0202/60/60
Jayio - sabep - 001°L0L
000 y3 dn xoid WuawaNay - 0Z4 102 [E10L
EOBVEL (a)25% OL X314 Hd 020Z/52/60 [e1oUBLLS SNIB]Y (0600202  0Z0Z/EZI60
£OEYE'L- LINIW3HIL3Y GZ6002028d  020Z/LZ/60
£0'6VE' - INIWIHILTY L160020Z4d  0Z0Z/60/60
COEPE'L (@)26¥ OL X314 Hd 0202/82/80 [BtoUBUL SMIBY ¥ZB00Z0Z  0Z0Z/60/60

w3 dn y3id Juawaaay - 0Z1° 1oL
sabep - 001L°10L
sasuadxg |auuosiad - LOZ

unouny owayw aweN wny ajeg

0Z0Z J2quiaydas
jeaoiddy paeog 10} s¥29YD JO ISIT 0zZrZLI0)
Kieaqry youysig easjayd



¢ abegd

00 05¢ 0Z02/60/60 HONOYHL DNIdIINHOO0D Anay ‘pie|eg 60600202 0Z0Z/60/60
Jadaayyoog - 0¥0°L08

00 vZ6 Aauiony - 010 L08 1210L

pozy HILLYW 3FA0TdWI - TvOF] YHWS 7 SLNIOD WMS 131504 095264 02Z0Z/ETI60

00289 ¥ILLYW ITAOTIWI - TvDI YNwWs g suljjod YIMS 181504 962162 020210160

Aawiony - 0LO'LOB
S83|AI0S |EUD|SS3J0ld - LOE

b ¥52°L soayddng - /2 [e1o)
00005 afielsod - 002 222 12101
00005 sbeisog Buneiado-abeisod - 0z2 22 telol
00005 06G819EE# INNODOY AHISTY 1Un0o0Y amiasay samog Astil 89€0-0Z  0Z0Z/LZ/60

abeysod Bupesadg-abeysod - 022122
afieysod - 002221

6¥'19 Bues)D - 005 2ZL fBIOL

05 b . salddng Bulueald - 0Z6 222 [E10L

ostr YIZILINYS ONVH/SIdIM ESIA 219ymAuy 031500 91600202 OZDZ/IZ/60
safjddng Bujuea|s - 0Z5'2LZL

66'91 sjonpotd leded Buuea)d - LS 222 €101

6691 k $13M0L H3dVd esip arsymiuy 021500 91600202 0Z0Z/12/60

sjonpoud Jaded Buues)d - 0157222
Bujues|d - 005222

01'9%9 Buissadold [eUaieW - 0OC LZL |BIOL

orevs 1310 Bunssanoid e - 0E€ 222 1101

0L9YS  MOTIZA NO MOVIS/ALIHM NO ¥Ov8 3dvL 13d swaiskg buage wmeH 9ZEPOODANIS  0Z0Z/60/60
18430 Bu|sse01d PEW - OEE"LZL

ov 66 sasen buissanold new - 0ZE 222 1e1oL

0¥ 66 a3y NOXOVIR/ANTE NO JLIHM 3dVL 13d swa)shs Buaqe’ ymeH 9LEPOOOANIS  0Z0Z/60/60

sase) Bu|ssedsoud pew - 0z LZL
Bu|ssaaoid |eyaie - 00E°LZL

19°GYG suoneiadQ |BIAUSD - DOZ'LZL 110
Z e $31NddNS IYY3NTD 324N0S SSINISNG LYYINS L-0L0VE-OM  OZOZIEZIEO
G 168 $311ddNS WH3INTD 308N0S SSINISNG LHVWS 1-6E€Z8-OM  0Z0Z/60/60
00'1E IVINTY ¥31000 - ¥IALYM QI1LLOS $0/60 0202 au] 0D 19jep sbundg soqiy G/EZ0BL  0Z0Z/L0/60
unoury oway sweN wnp ajeqg
0207 Joquaydog
jearosddy pleog 1oy sy29Y9 JO 1SIT ozrzhiol

Aieiqr Jo1381Q e9S|I9YD



¢ abed

laidoD Jels - 201 €08 el

Z8'5Z9
28629 Hdy - a3uBud)uIBY 12ILId Ja1deD DZOZ/E L/60 - P1/80 VN “ueg obied s||ap §9/0291 105 0Z0Z/L0/60
Jaydoo yeyg - Z0L'E08
Py 622 1adey mgng - LOL €08 (B10L
pY 622 HdV - 2oUBUBUIRW 12N s21doD) 0ZOZ/EL/ED - ¥1/B0 W “ueg obied sjam 8920291 10§ 0Z02/20/60
Jaydon o)qnd - LOL'E0
Jaidod - 0oL £08
00 E6F Aouabunuos JAg Juiely - 0LO €08 2101
00 €6F 1INv43a a4ANAH SI0NUOY wasuyor LSPPO0S55686-1 0Z0Z/12/60
KouaBupuoy aAg Jel - 01L0°c0R
S]2BIJUOY BI)AISS FdURUINNEW - £08
0E'Pe6'L S22IAIBG |BUOISS3J0)d - 108 IBI0L
o]5iA 4 . saag Bunjueg - 00E 108 IBIOY,
05°LE 17 @34 p1eD wpa1) - 0GE'L0S IEIOL
058 JuNo2sIQ D9 020Z ONY 600233400  0Z0Z/GO/60
2313 934 PiED P - 0SE°L08
000 5234 JUBWISaAL| - GLE'LOG IB10L
523 JUSLWISIAUI 600202 ANI 020Z/0E/60
5804 JUBWNSAALY - GLE'LOB
02's saa4 jueg - 01£'108 12101
mmwm Tz abieyo aomag 0202/0E/60
saad juegq - 01L£°L08
saad4 Bupjueq - 0oL LOE
00 00g Sa2IaG |BIJUEULY - ZE0'LOS IE10L
0000 sasg puog Buipunjay Z10Z 10D jueg s n 19588 0202/60/60
S9DIAIBG |RjoUeL g - ZP0°L08
00 592135 |9)ARd - LP0'108 (€104
05’1 SIADIAHAS TI0HAYd §Z600Z02Hd 0202/1.2/60
0s't JADIAHTS TI0HAV 11600Z02xd 0202/60/60
S83jA185 |j02Aed - 1107108
00002 sadaayyoogd - V0 LOS IBIOL
00 0S¢ 0Z02/£2/60 HONOUHL ONIIIINHOOH Auay| ‘piejeg £2600202 0202/52160
junotuy owap JweN WNN ajeq
0Z0Z Joqusidag

jeAolddy pieog 10} S}29YH JO ISI7
Kieagr 1ou3s1Q BOS|8YD

0zZ/ziiok



¥ abey

P22 SLOJSLOH - 90/0L - 20/60

00925 82/80 - 62/0

z9'6€8

€S

AT 0Z/82/80 - 62/£0 ANOHd LI

65882

L9°E6E HVLSZIHVLS - SINOHJ 0202

1618t IDIAYIS INOHJ 02/52/80 - $2/20 LBLY

19212 3Sv31 3NOHd Ld3S 0202

DEELL'Y

DL LIT'E

ooor

000k HSVHL - SNIIM b - ONY 02Z0Z

00'0LL

00021

000l 02 'S/8 "MOW - DNV

0L'100'E

S8'005'L 0202/64/60 - SO/60 ONINYID

58°005'L 0202/50/60 - £2/80 ONINVITD

09'800'}

YEESL

beEst WdY - 3oUBUSIUIRY 131U 10T 0ZOZ/ELIEO - F1/80
Junowry cwaw

-aup Auedwony Buluea) uonanpold v €2421
‘ouj Auedwo?) Buea|s) uoyonpold v LeL2L

Ao 191 v 0202r160% 0Z02/4 260
SS3fAIAN UOZUDA, G6E90Z 1986 0Z02/60/60
s)0dS)OH I4IM - LLEDSE
23)A8S JaUIRU) NL - 00E°0S8

sabiseys) ssuelsig Buo 9 18207 - Q0L 068 [B10L
suoud (199 11 - 121058 =101,

GEES021986 0202/60/60
auoyd 19D 11 - 121058

SSIJRNAN UOZUDA

auoydajay - 0Z1'058 IEIDL

yueqiay 60600202 rAVAA
1?71V 80v0BGEERPEL 020z/L0/60
0D 1paJ] SENAEN ¥2e00zoz 0202/.0/60

suoyda|a) - 0zl 058
safiieyy aosueys)qg Buoq 7 €207 - 00L0S8
SUO|JES{UNWWO3|3) - 058
SI2BNUOD SANIDG IIUBUBWIEK - £08 |BIOL
soueusuiely Buiping - 009 0B 1101
uysesl - 0Z9'E08 2101

eas|ayn jo AjD BLYEL 0202/12/60
ysel) - pZ9'€08

018G MOUS/UMET - 019'E08 IEJOL
a80lAaS UMET - LLD'E08 BI0L
diog) eaueUBUIER UONEOSSY 1941 020zZ/12/60
a8J|AJes ume] - LIL9'E08
ad|Aag MoUSIUMET - 0LO'E08
[euohuer - GO9'E08 jeloL

0zoe/1emso

0202/60/60
|EONUES - G0O°E08

asueuajujen Buipng - 009°€0B

Jaded - 001 E£0S 1€10L
BIUBUUIBW JajuLd ||lewS - £01°E08 (eloL

WN "“ueg obie4 s|lapn 9920291 106 0202/20/60
aoueusjUIEY 131UIAd (jBWIS - COL'E08

awep wnp ajeqg

020z 12qwaydag

|eaoaddy pieog 10} SH29U9 JO ISIT
Aieaqi 3214381Q BOSIBUD

oziEoL



g abey

0766

0Z'12
00'8L

YL
00'LE

00 1€

11'€89'1

¢6'6E
005t
00's4
866Gl
6Z'L0L
6505
09'G41
66'L
ovzal
00001
00'¥E8
00'Zvi

00004
0000t
0005
0005

¥e680'C
Z56re't

ZGErZ'L

Ba'ssYy
junouny

Wl 3UN0SaY/EAAIAG |BIBUAD) - | i 088 IBI0L

3HOAS VIV - SHIMDILS VYD Advdal

AHYHEIT 40 LNOYS NI HANNYE - WNSDT

yueqhay

AVQA L NI SNOIS

60600202
LLLEE

0Z0z/Ee60
0202/20/60

QWD d AIIN0SaY[ad|AIag |BIBUBD) - LY DBE
uoROWOld §24NQSaY f 32T - 0P 0BS
uojjotuold weiboid - poy 088

"8Y9 "O4 SAQUVDI SS3NISNG - dNOYUD LHOIS3HOA

S$31dV1S - SHALS0d - SYILSOd LuV LY ONNOA
HOO093IVd - ONISILHIAAY LHY LV ONNOA
HOOE30VA - ONISILY3IAAY LNIJAI 3AIN

TL0310¥d OL S1IMSVE JINMAHIV - LUV LV ONNOA

STAVHOIW - 14V LV ONNOA - S13XSva 1dID
SI3VHIIW - S311ddNS LYV - 1YY LY DNNOA
'dNS 1HY HOME - S3NNddNS 19V - LUV LV ONNOA

TIIHXD 1YY 1V ONNOA - VUM ONY L3NSYE LdID
SH31S0d LGIHXY3 1SILHY ONNOA
LN3AINOILYHLSOWIA 1S11HY ONNOA

YVA - SHANNYE INNIAY

salddng Gunase - 0OE 088 IE10Y

AJeuonmg / swa)| pajuld - DVE 088 IE10L

yueqghay

60600202

0Z0Z/ee/60

Areuope)g ; sway pajund - 0bE088

yueghay
jueqhay
Nueqiay
jueqghay
jueqAay
yueqAsy
jueghay
Nueghay

buidog g Jejeq

YNNI ‘NOSHVD
U] YIRN-

NDIS J14713S 1HY 1V ONNOA AYQ L NI SNOIS
1YY LV DONNOA UBIpIENS) BAS|3YD
1V LY ONNOA UEIpIENS) BS|AYD

OL/60 - L1/BT wudg

cwap

aweN

SHQWXT - LLE'088 [B10L

6060020¢
G0600Z0E
60600202
60600202
60600202
60600202
60600202
60600202
ANI-Z5612-90
5090-02
B0.SSE
PO.LEE

020¢/ee/60
0202/e2/60
0202/eT/60
0coZ/ee/e0
020z/ez/60
0Z0Z/EZ/60
0202/E2/50
0202/E2I60
0202/60/60
0202720160
0Z0Z/L0/60
0Z0Z/20/60

sSHgiyx3 - LLE'DBS
sayddng Bupasiew - 005088

Busipaapy - 001088 IE191

Ang eipaly - 0117088 [BIOL

(40
£00E

020Z/1 2160
020Z/L0/60

Ang ejpayy - 011088
Bujs|paapy - 001088
sjejajep jeuonowold - 088

SUOHEDIINWILIOD|B] - 0S8 (BI0L

ARG BWIU| N'LL - QDE'0SE [BI0L

S1odSIoH 14IA - LLE'OSB 1101

690-¥GBE0V192

0coZ/Le/e0
ajeq

0202 Jeqwejdes
feacaddy pieog 10} sy29y9 40 31SI
Aieaqi Jousiq eas|ayd

0z/ZLi0l



g abeg
Koesay Ape3 - LT p88

00 065 sweibold uINoA |BJauas) - Z1Z ¥R 1e10L
Go'ory "LIM 22 ¥ HOW3 02S SL1i ONILNIVd NOIT 0202/E2/60 ANYH13d '3NOLS Zrseso-0c 0z0ciee/s0
00051 dNOL SAIXY H1YA JHNLDINDS N3IMO NAHENIA ‘NIST0 dSbb0-02 0202/12/60

sweiboid yino, |RIUa0) - ZLZ'HE8
saneads Yoy - 0LZ 88

58°/98 sayddns ynpy - 0Z1 88 1201

00249 sanddng dus - /z1 488 [E10L

006t SHO08 ALIIONIYIS - QHVD 1419 dHS sueqAay 60600202  0Z0ZISTIE0

0000t "4 VISIIHD 'SNMOL AHLTVIH & - OuVD 119 dus HUEQAaY| 60600202  020Z/5Z/60

00 001 Y3STIHD - 26 ISNOHIMOWS - QHVD LJI9 duS jueghay 60600202  0Z0Z/E2/60

00001 VIN3ZZId SNOSJWOHL - OXvD 1319 dys sueqgAay 60600202  OZOZ/EZ/B0

00 001 TUA NICHYD - QuYD 141D dyS HueqgAay 60600202  0Z0Z/EZIE0

00001 $Q009 A¥A S.I1EWNE - GEYD 141D dus suegAay| 60600202  0Z0Z/EZI60

00201 T1IHD NOWWOD IHL - GHYD 141D duS yueqhay 60600202  0Z0Z/SZ/60
sayddng gys - 2Z)+88

ge'0se sweibold npy |elauac) - 571 88 B0l

G600t 030 - L4VHD YISTIHO HINYW EINE7 ‘umoig ZVOLZLSO00LL  0ZOZ/GO/E0

0668 Y3AW303Q VISIIHD HIANYW auj seaiasas ede) uozewy 9uAN-¥9LO-DL1L  0202/60/60

swesBoid Ynpy jesousg . 9Z1'vag
sajiddng ynpy - 0Z1"y88

00522 s1a¥eads INPY - 01 ¥88 12101
00522 SIUBAT UNPY [E1BUSD) - 6} | 84 IEIOL
0005t NOISSNOSIG HOOB ¥ID SITHVS NAISOT ‘ONNOA-YIHISNNH opP0-0Z  0Z0Z/60/60
0052 HNOL WNLHIA YTYA IUNLINIS TYLSAND L1008 Wh00Z  0Z0Z/60/60

SjuaAl JINPY |eleuds - 6LLYER
siayeads INpY - OLL'¥RE
Gujwweisbouad - 88

96°€v6’L s|euajepy |euoiowold - §eg e L
6662 SB0IAI9G PAsEYDING - 005088 [B10L
mm.mwl - $321A3S PASEYIING |BIBUBS) - 015088 181010

6662 3304V - NOILLJIHISANS HO0LS IOVINI Jueghay 60600202 0zoz/ee/e0

S20)AIDE POSBELIING |RIBUBS) . 015 088
s89|A10G paseya4nd - 005 098

0Z2°66 wonowold weibold - Qo 088 IB10L
ow.m.m . uojowlold 82nosay [/ 8anes - Ok 088 IB10L
junoury owspy aweN wny aleq
020z Jeaquweydag
Jeaouddy pieog Joj sy2ay2 Jo IS 0zizHoL

Aieaqi you3sIq Bas|ByD



1 abeg

0005
0L'vbe

¥S1E
PS1E

ve vey'l

89901

oele
CI'EY
96'LE

00004
cooor

S0°LLL

0000t
T 44
G189
65'9
rLall
6Le6l
62°L

351 44

00602
0005
E9rL
ra'2o
PO ES

SOINOD SISIYD 13038 - QYD 141D LLIA
WSIOVY Q3dWVLS

§x004

7y S3IBNNC IHL
dNOXS DNIAV3H HLNOA
dNOYO ONIAQYEY HLNOA

139YV1 - QYvD LJID JdHS

SSINLIA ONY IXMI8 NI30H38Y - QUvD L1419 dHS
ONIOVZd Y3IWWNS
ONIGVIH Y3IWWNS
ONIQVIY H3WWNS
ONIOYIY U3IWWNS
ONIAY3d J3WWNS
ONIQYIY Y3IWWNS

020Z/0Z-CL/1L L LIN3AT O3aIA
O Ansod

S135 JOTOIHILYA
S13ddNd HLOTD

$13ddNd HHVYHS

- ONOIV DNIS ONOTY JONVQ LSNONY ONY ATNF
owapy

60600202 0202/€2180
91XH-9rHO-dlvl 0Z02/60/60
sweiboiq jesauan usal - Z2'v08
so)ddng uaa), - 0LZ'v08

yueqhay
W) 53MAIS (BIde) uozBwy

I1ea] yoog AoiS - 0SZ ¥ET 2oL

JU) SA2AIRG [ENIdED) UoZewWwy ONDS-LL6W-£001 0zogseeion

est yoog Aio)s - 05Z'¥88
sayddng WinoA - 0Z2'v88 (B101
dnoso Buipeay yino, - 0EZ ¥ER IEI0L

2U) 5821055 (endes uozewy HADM-AHYC-ErAL 020Z/12/60
unoday weiboid - 10)fe] ¢ Jo4eq 61089€SE0Z 0202/60/60
au| saa1mag |endeD uozeuwry MENE-L14-XMd I 0Z02/20/60

dnoJn Buipeay Yo, - 0EZ vBE
Yaeanng - [ZZ vee IejoL

jueghay 60600202 020Z/E2/60

Yaeanno - 1Zz'ves

Buipeay Jawwng - 9ZZ'¥AR IEI10].
yueghay 60600202 0ZOZ/EZIE0
junoday weibold - 10jAe] g 1ayeg 68921 bSE0T 0202/60/60
wnoday weiboud - 10jie ) g 1eyeg 62980€5£02 0202/60/60
nodoy wesbold - Jojhe g Jayeq 61089E5E02 0Z02/60/60
unoaay weibold - Jojke 9 1ayeg 65 1L09ESEQS 0202/60/60
au| s0195 |eyded vozewy raro-44da-m-Aat 0zZ0Z/£0/60
U] sa0Bs jeider) uozewy axro-21dy-»1HoL 0Z0Z/20/60

fupeay somNg - 92Z'vAE
mEmhmn:nm yno, |BJauBs) - 222 VR IEJ0)

Japuexaly 'sewoy), L0k 10202 0202/40/60
UOPP3pA X3y 020Z/.0/60
SS3UdXE NN LO-BEEBZLVDL 0202/L0/60
S53ddX3 NNd 10-BEEGZLAVOL 0202/.0/60
§534dX3 NN4d 10-8EE6ELP0L 0202/20/60

swelbolg tino) |el8usn) - ZZZ PR
saj|ddng tnoy, - 0ZZ 18R

staeadg yino, - 012'¥88 IB10),
foesayn Ape3 - GLZ'vRA |BI0]
yieg ‘Aspeg a30910-02 0202/ 260

aweN wnN aleQ

020z Joquaydeg

Jeaocsddy pieog 10} $3¥03UJ Jo IS
Aieagi Jo1381q BISI9YD

(1414 %013



g 9beyd

GEor
geor

69'698'
00025
00025
00045

v 82
8v 82t
8y €5

00°SLE

005262
00SZ6'C
006262

00'000°1
00°000'1
00000'}

857 LbY
88°'zs
88’25

04'v6E
unowny

HILYM QZ/LE/R0 - 08/L0 DNV

S03AIA 38NLNOA ANY WOOZ LL/80 § ¥1/80

T10¥ 7 'G3HOVE IAISTHAV 'SLITHS- TANIA
NOILVANNOL ¥IST13HD 'WYHD0Hd

'p - 11£'088 woy pabueys - 1IGIMXI LYV 1YV ONNOA

d3dd WYHD0HEd HOYUNY d 0202

ONIQVIY H3WWNS NI3L

owap

Jamag eas|ayg jo AilD - 021°026
191epA €3S12YD JO AND - 0L L OZ6 810l

131ep 7 123)3-Ba3SI2Y D Jo AN ¥1600202 020¢es12/60
Joyepp eas[ayD Jo AND - 011°0Z6
sann - 026

Bunuweibold - ygg 1Bl0L

pajouysay Bunwweliboid Yo - 0Z6 83 18101

dyS sy 153y Bord uino, - £26 ¥a8 1BI0)
ONIYHIE ¥SSIN3W 'SYIdOL 8510-02 0202/20/60

d¥S sHIO 1sey Boid YInoy - £26'F88

pajnsay Guiwiwieiboly yinoy - 0Z6'¢E8

pauysay Sunweibold Jnpy - 016 88 IBICL
|1aua5y s 1say Boud Anpy - Z16'vEB 1B10)

Ju| s80IUBg [ENdeD) uoZEWY dODI-2ddd-40EL 0202/60/60
ATIHIIW ‘NIdNL dSE560-0Z 0Z0Z/60/60
lesauag syio Isay Boid NPy - ZLE'VEE
paiosay BupuweiBold Ynpy - 01688

SHQX3 - 008 +88 IEI0L
SHQIYX3 - 10888 IEI0L

BIUBIY SUY EJUAWY-PINY B69EBSO 0202/60/60
SUqQIYx3 - LO8'yes
sHQIYx3 - 0088

SN204 JISNW - 00b ¥89 €101
1594Buog - |1y ¥ag IBI0L
d56950-02 0Z0ZIETI60

)sa)buosg - LL'vee
SN0 2SN - 00P'¥BR

M InEd I yaing

sa)ddng uea), - 0£Z V88 IBIOL
Buipeay Jawwng usai - 12 veg 1910l

raro-44da-mdal 020z/L0/60
Bupesy sowwung uea) - J22'veR

Ut SaNRG jende) vozey

.._.Em._mn.._nm |esauacy usa) - /2 88 1101

aweN wnp ajeqg

0Z0Z Jaqwajdag

jeaouddy pieog 10} SH23Y2 JO 1SI7
Aieiqi 1o1s1Q BOS|aYD

0z/Ziiol



g abed

86 66
00 69¢

00061
000z
00021
FAd 4
er
FA N

00°6.5
00 525
0065
00 625

8 9z9'y
66'E6
66'E6

19022
19022
LL'9GL'Y
LIesL'y
9E'GL)

9EGL)L
yunowry

X O¥d 1N3 TYNI4 X Odd X190
SH3L4VAY 7 ONIEVD Odd HOO8IVIN

91/60 - 81/80 - ZLININ
HOOGAVId HH - ZAILYHOEYTT0O UH

34 - 9Ov8 dOLldV - €

701 - 0202/10/1L IIAHIS LNl 2150 TYMINIL

02/12/80 - €2/20 - IDNNYIAS SV DNV 020¢

dHIADINIIS 0Z/1£/80 - OE/L0 DNY

ALIZHYL D373 02/1E/30 - 0£/20 ONY

H3IM3IS OZ/LE/80 - OE/L0 DNV
owap

ONI T'dd¥Y CZLS68LEDV 020Z/60/60
INI 3ddY PLOVEGLEDY 0Z0Z/60/60
sbupysjuing eoedsiaqew - 01£° 296
so1Mx14 g aanyuind juswdinb3 . p0g 296

ajemyos uswdinb3 - 00Z°296 [B101

6060020¢ 0Z0Z/EZIs0
60600202 0Z0Z/EE/60
aremyjos juowd|nbg - 00Z296

yueqhay|
yueghay

alempiel wawdinb3y - oot 296 1€101
s1andwiod - OZL 296 €101

Ju| saoag |ejides) uozewy ASAA-FHOM-LAPL 0202/€2/60

ssondwo?) - 0Z1°296
aiempieH Juawd|nb3 - 0oL £96
jawdnbg - 796

582185 UCHELWOINY - GO [BJ0)
waishg Bunuirg pue Bunaind - 0DE 696 [BI0L
S)uBI|D BIEMUDISIAUS - 0LE'G96 (2101

Uy aJEMUDISIAUY EGEGF-SN-ANI 0202¢/L0/60

SJUB|D DIEMUO]SIAUT - DLE'SSE
wasAs Gupulid pue Bupayd - 00E°596
SO|MOS UOPELLIOINY - 596

sann - 026 IejoL
se) FUNMIW - 0DZ 0Z6 IR0 L

9101662 0z0Z/2i60
SeD 2URHIW - 002026

77 uoisingg ses-ABisuImen uohe||9isuoD

Japjunds easjays jo AU - 051°026 =191

1600202 020Z/12i6n
Japjupidg eas|ays Jo A0 - 051°0Z6

J9)EA 7 199(3-B9518YD JO AnD

aua8|g easjay o A1 - OEL'0Z6 IR0,

1600202 020Z/12/60
215398|3 easjayd jo A3 - OEL'0Z6

123jEM 9 129)3-835[9YD J0 AND

1amag B3S18UD JO ARD - 0Z1'0Z6 [B10L
J31epA 7 J9RT-eas1aYD Jo AN ¥ 1600Z0C 0202/12/60

awepN wnpy a)eq

0Z0z Jaquaydag

Jeaoaddy paeog 10} S)¥29YJ JO ISI
Kreuq Jo1s1Qq BOS|AYD

ozizLiol



o1 abed

6662
Z8'¥bS
28’ LY
56 V6L
666¢
66°¥C

66 '8¢
96291

L AAAN
L AFAYA
vZ'LEZ
LA A4

oo'ss

oo'se
00's8

62291'01

0090S'€
00P0S'T

0o'rLL'E
00 0EE

z88Lr'e

Z88IPO

8 69’
unoury

aosoar
SAVMVYAY A - Q208r M3N

008 11Nay 1d3s
204 onv
204 1INav INne
208 11Nay aNnr
204 ony

SNOILIITI0D DONIAOHCWI - HYNIGIM ALIND3

ALELL# dIHSHITGWIW SHIMOJ NONNVHS

SAT3IHS XS$30 AIAQD
S3INOHd 404 S13SAYIH SS3T3HIM

059 MOO’OYd dH - 9

owaly

ade) 1sampiyy LSYBYZEE 0Z02/20/60
ade] 1sampiy 051¥22e6 0z0¢/£0/60
95|Q uo syoog YInoA - 0y 1'2g6

281 U0 sHoog NPy - OZ1°Z86 1810l

ade] 1sampIN ¥10EEGE 0z0z/12/60
adej 1sampiy 01 L0EE66 0Z0Z/\2/60
ade 1SempIN ¢B9L0EEE 0202/60/60
ade ) 1sampiy 62.P0C66 0202/60/60
ade | 1sampI 8ZLr0E66 020z/60/60

as|g uo s)oog IINPY - 0ZL°Z86
syoog o|pny - p01°286
asuadx3 uold0n - ZRE
sasuadxg ucieanpl Suinunguos) - 59§ |BI01
Buiues) yeis - 09696 2104
sdoYSYIOAA - OLD'696 [BI0L
yueqhay) 60600202 0Zog/ecien
sdoys)2op - 01L9°696
Bujujes) yers - 009'696
sdiysiaquapy - 00E 636 EICL
S321AUAG UCIBULO| - OZE 696 1E10L
uoHlEI20ssYy Aeig uebiyo 8L94 0Z0Z/60/60
S22|A19G UOjJRWION]| - 0ZE 696
sdiyssaqway - Q0L 696
sasuadx3 uopeanpg Bupjnupuoy - 696
Wwatudinb3 - 206 |eloL
s)I9) patousay uawdinbg - 006 296 IE10),

S5 153y Juawdinby - 916296 IEI0L

"ou) sajeaossy ubiisag Aeign L0-L¥2-02 02Z0Z/LZI60

Ju| S3INIBS [ENDED UOZBUWIY AiAFHYAL-HLS9E 0202/60/60

syi9 1say wawdinb3 - 016°296
SYID pajoIsay uawd|nb3 - 006°L96

s8INx14 g aiuIng Juawdmb3 - 0pg 296 |E10L
sBuysiwing soedsisyew - OLE 296 [B10L

Ju| sadlnag |epder) uozetuy OJWTI-LIHH-WHLL 0c0Z/12/60

awepN wnp ajeg

0Z0Z Jequsidag

jeAciddy piaeog J10) SH29Y9 40 1S
Kieiqin Jouysiq eas|ayo

ozreLion



L} oBey

9624 OAG 3¥NLY3d ONY ade) 1SampI LTIVOEEE  DZOZ/60/60
VL6 OAQ FHNLY3S LINAY NNMAYW ade] 15ampiy 90Z08266 0Z0Z/60/60
6v2Z aAQ 34NLY3d ONY ade) 1sampiyy £0208266 020Z/60/60
66 62 0AQ 3YNLY34 1INAY ATNP ade] 1samMpIWy LBLORZEG 0Z0Z/60/60
BV 22 0AQ 3YNLY3 1INaY ATNM ade] 1sampiy Z5YEYZ66 0202/60/60
£9 622 ~  gAd 3unLvR4d onv ade | 1sempiy 0SYEYZ66 0202/60/60
ZL'6EL QAQ FYNLY34 ONY ade) 1sampiwy 1202266 0202/60/60
66'SZ SONIHL ¥IONVHLS au) saoineg jenden UozZewy  IAGN-EMTd “ALDIL 0202/60/60
aimead GAQ - 097'ZB6
zazze Q7 U0 SN UNPY - OZY 286 IEIOL
5829 02 1INaY Ld3SHNY ade] 1sampIpy ZLL0EE66 0202/12/60
BEEL s@ LINQVY Ld3sony ade] 1sampI ¥0Z0RZ66 0202/60/60
5£'99 $@2 LINav AINFANN- ade ] )SomOI 00208256 0202/60/60
LESE Q92 21SNW NIHATHD adey 1SaMPIN SSYEVZE6 0z0Z/20/60
oL b a9 DISNN NIHATHD ade] 1SaMpPIN £85HZZ66 0Z02/20/60
Q9 uo oIS JINPY - 0Z¥'ZB6
58°L8Y BIPUINAUBINODS - OLP 286 JEI0L
69'18F I HLNOA SHOO8 M3N - LSYOHIISIHM NOZYIWY yueqghey 60600202 0Z02/ET/60
BIPUIN/IUBIUODD - DLY'ZRE
61°699 sucduosqng T - GL1'Z86 IBI0L
61699 TYMINIY NOLLIHOSENS T 2u] 9190 056610000 0Z0Z/1LZ/60
suopduasqng 11 - 514286
00'000't afiejueApY BAUPIBAQ/SHO0ET - ZL¥'Z86 [EI0L
00000°F " OL3NATYNOILIAQY - LidIHD IDOVHIAO HO0E83 A1 8656202951000  020Z/1Z/60
Qmﬂu:ﬂbg D>—hﬂ.—ﬂ>0\mxﬂ°mm - 2286
80'202'S 3ALPIBAQ / S40003 - | L 286 IEIOL
0000z N 334 ONINTANYH Womian Aseigr ayy 18v59  0Z0ZILO/60
00000 334 INILNOD NOILYIDILEVd somian Aleigr ay). 18V99  0Z0Z/20/60
80°'200'1 30 IAHAYIAO TYMIANIY 1202/LE/L0 - 0202/10/80 woman Aesar ay) 18V99  0Z0Z/L0/60
BALIPIOAQ | SHOOGT - LLI'ZBE
96029 sSQNG/SIoNPold Juonssig - 0L 286 1810l
vzl 8146 - 21/8 - LAVHOANIN - LD3SIE yueqhay 60600202 0Z0Z/E2/60
05809 LZ0Z/1E/40 - 0Z02/L0/Z0 AXOUd Z3 2| 97100 £/69L0000} 020Z/12/60
SqNG/S}anpoigd 2JUoNI9|T - 0L'Z86
Uy UON - 00¥'286
69'0v0't s)oog oIpnY - OOL'ZRE (1oL
TR 5} U0 SHOOG YINGA - OF1'Z86 1P10L
unouny owapw awen wny aweg
0z0z 1equeydag
jeaosddy pieog J0j S}23Ys JO IS 02T 10}

Areiqi ou3siq BaS[PYD



z| obey

oo'gt

6.'886C
0Z0Z0¢€
0z'0z0't

oV 658’1
ov'6SE’L

51216
GL'2L6
0002
1256

12581'EL
52102
58'680'T
£6 156
16602

A RATA
S¥ L6
66 ¥}
vl
G668

15ezy'L
099/2
66l
66'G2-
Junowy

INIZVOVIN AHIAYHE - TYNNNY - NOILLDIHOSENS
SNOLLJIYISANS INIZVOYIN

SNOILdIHOSENS H3dYdMIN

SNOLLJIZOSENS FONIHI43H

“04 130%D 301N0d WOYL -HIOLYM AW NO - 004

40 doip Je umop /| sapis azinbig

S12naodd 03dIA OvdHONNY
S10Na0Yd 030IA QYdHONNY
SLINN LNIWIDVId3Y OVdHINNYT £

TAQ 3NWINY ? ATIIAYS
JAQ ININY ONY ATINYY

0AQd 4N 1NGV Ld3AS
0AQ 4N ONY
aAng 3N onv
aAnd 4N ony

aad FnNlvad 11NAvY 1438
anad 3uNivad ony
AINIWAVL 3LYONdNA HO4 WHD

owap

yueqiay
suonduasang xoo "1 A

suonduasqng xo00 “L'A

suonduasang X0 LA

60600202
658E60¢E

0z0ereeien
0z02/60/60

saujzebey - 0£9'286
ssadedsmaN Aeq - 029286 Ie10L

658EROL

0202/60/60

s1adedsmap A|eg - 0Z9'Z86

25UBJB)aY |ENULY - §L9 ZH6 [BIOL

GSEEROE

0202/60/60

20Ualdjay (BNUUY - §L9°Z86
siadedsmap '§ |E3|pOlad - 009°286

UoIjeAIaSDL Ao)siH |E207 - 005 286 IE10L

uonensasald AIOISIH [BI0T - 015286 [B10L

d WYITIAM SINANISZ
U ‘eIps yong

01800202
680202

020zZ/e2/60
0Z0Z/60/60

uoneAlasald a._Oum_I 12207 - 0LS°TH86
uojieasasald AIOISIH 18207 - D0G'ZH6

077 'PHOM Aemepuly
D11 'PHOAA ArmeEpULY
OT1 'PHOM ABMEPULY

ade) 1sampiy
ade) sampiy

ade) 1sampiy
ade} 1sampi
ade} 1sampin
ade] 1samMpIn

ade) jsompiy
ade] 1sampiw
ou| S529KJag [enden uozewy

awep

Jutld UON - Q0¥ 286 IE10L

SMaIA Aemedeld - GBY 286 IBI0L

0E092E
8409¢C
06092€

0202/L0/60
0Z0Z/20/60
020Z/20/60

smalp AemeAe|d - GBY'Z86

aAQ 93PIA YINOA - 08286 110L

90156166
8rL0CC66

0z0e/1 260
020¢/20/60

QAQ 02pIA WInoA - DBP'ZBE6

uondid-uoN aAQ - 0 286 E10L

L1 20EEE6
9120EE66
£88L0E66
6r202266

0202/ 2/60
0z0z/ 1260
020Z/60/60
0Z02/60/60

uan3-uoN gAQ - 0Lp°Z86

aJnjeaq gAQ - 09¢'286 104

81 L0Ece6
§51.0cE66
§L15¢

wny

020Z/Le/e0
0202/Lei60
0coe/ie/s

ajeq

0Z0z toqusldag

jeaosddy pieog 1o} sy29U9) JO 1S
Aseaqi Jouysiq eosay9

0zrziLiol



gL abed

rAS45
9L €e
58 8¢
XY
00'8E
§6'GL

ZE'809'9
92'650'}
9.'6E0'L

0Z'ZES'S

c6BZ1-

60 8€
00 oe
L .65
oveC
00 EE
£6 821
91z
L4 44
£09tE
£6'65t9
96 6EL'L
13 XA
69 95
gzove
25°05¢
PLEVE

9¢'9¢
oL
92'9¢

8€'996'L
8L'980'C
66 6C
0002

junowny

SLYD SHNOA OL1Nv (zZoe
S1vO SHNOA OLNY 0202
SLYJ SHNOA OLNY 0Z0¢
S1vJ SdNCA 01NV 020c
SLVD SHNOA OLNY 0202
08 N3HL ‘alvd LNIFW3DYIdIY "1S07T SYM H008

SNOILDITTIOD TWNOISS3J0Hd

INIWAV JLVINANA YO WHD
SX004d

aNNd3d

120V 11Nav 0z02
IVHINID LNIMd 11NaY
TIYHINIO INI"d 1NaY
IYHINTO INIHd 11NaY
120V LINAv 0202
130V LINAv 0zZoz
120V 1Nav 0202
130V 1INav 0202
130V 1NAav 020z
130V 1.INAv 020z
130V 1nay 0202
103V 1NAY 0202
122V 1INay 0202
132V 1INQY 0202

ZHE NO LL'285 AQIvd '8 28BS SYAA ANI
120V 17INAay 020C

DLLNVILY - TVANNY - NOILJIFOSENS
ANIZVOYIA VITONDVYIA - IVIINNY - NOILJIFYOSENS

owapy

S)ED) SINOA Oiny - Io|AE] B Jayeqg
sjes sino, olny - JofAe] 9 19%eq
S)ED SIN0A 0Ny - JOJAE] 1§ 19)EY
s)eD SN0 olny - Jojie] 9 1syeg
S|eD SN0 0Ny - Jojde) 2 Jayeq

HIINNAT 1ZLNILS

CZEBOYSEDE
0SEEBLSEDL
PEEESESEOE
£rB0SESEDS
91Z6¥ESEDL

azLo-02

0202/60/60
020Z/60/60
020¢/60/60
0202/60/60
020¢/60/60
0Z0Z/60/60

|e1auag) Juiid YINOA - 09L°286
g Yinoa - 651°286

juld ynpy - SG.L°286 E10L

u0No3)|e] jEUOISS3)0I - DSL'ERE IEIOL

suonduasSans XoD "1°AA

659E80C

020Z/60/60

uo|12a]|0 |euo|ssajold - 052° 286

|BJBUaS Wl YNPY - 0ZL'ZHE IE10)

U Sa01Rg [Enden uozewy
ou| se0MIRG [endes uozewy
ADNVYN Nvd

WNpy - JojAe L 3 Jaxeg

ou| saauss |ende) vozewy
Uy SadANEs (BIdEN) UOZEWY
2u| sa01A13G (ENdED) UOZEWY
¥npy - 10jAe] B J8NEE

unpy - sojfey 2 Jaxeq

Unpy - 10jAe | g Jaxeg

Inpy - I0jAe L g Ja5eg

npy - 10/4e | g saneg

npy - 10j4e | g saxeq

unpy - Jojie] g 1ayeg

Inpy - 10)ie| g tayeq

UNpy - J0jAe] ¥ 19%EY

Npy - JoiAeL g 1aeg

L 3bieT ) npy - JojAe) 7 123Eg
g abireq ynpy - rojkey g Joxeq

G152
ro19-9EdH-AdLI
6210-02
L¥68.LE5E0C
EdbX-rel6-XLNI
BAFD-"d¥a-ADIL
LAON-EAMTId -ALDL
£9L0EVSEDE
S680CYSEDT
95880¥5E0E
PPBEOVSEDE
E0Z6SESE0C
PL6PGEGEOZ
CL6YSESENZ
0L6P5E5E0C
rogrSEGE0Z
55005€5€0¢

0coer1el60
0coc/1e/e0
0c0Z/12/60
020Z/60/60
0Z02/60/60
0Z202/60/60
020Z/60/60
020¢/60/60
0Z202/60/60
0202/60/60
02Z0¢/60/60
0202/60/60
020Z/60/60
0202/60/60
0202/60/60
0202/60/60
0202/60/60

|es2uag) Julld JNPY - 0ZL°Z86

BOEESESEOZ
ZPEBGESEDZ

g ebie ynpy - 014'Z66 1810,

0Z02g/eci6n
020Z/60/60

U aBieyynpy - 01L.L°Z86
Uld HINPY - SOL'ERG
uld - 004286

siadedsman g [EDIRONSd - 009’296 (8101

jNueqghay
jueghay

awepy

sauizebey - 0£9'Z06 1101

60600202
60600202

wny

ocogreesen
0Z0ZIEZ/60

awed

020z Jequaydag

[eaouddy pieog 10} S}¥93YD 40 ISI
Aieaqi 301381 BIS|IBYD

0ZiZLIOL



t1 abed

EUPR'YSE
PS'L091E
06611
06611
06611

S0'91E'8
€L 204t
£L20L°L

S3AH0D 01 ONINNIDZFE IHL WOH4 - A3dWYLS

aNN4d3y

aNn4d3d

aNNd3Y

aNn43d

171NayY ONNCA 0202
17INAav¥ ONNOA 0202
FUNIANC Q3TFGVINN
FUANIANC A3T7ISYINN
FUNIANC QITIAGYINN
FUNIANC A3TIFVIND
FUANIANC 373GV ING
FUNIANC FT13GVINND
JUNIANF 37IFVINND
FUANIANF AITFFVINN
UNIANT AFTAFVINN
INNIANT O3T73FVINN
LNNOJIY JUUNIANC 0202

LIET

TViOL

asuadx3 uonaa09 - 286 (BIOL

jualwadueyuy UoNas)I0D - 009 Z86 (BI04

Ju| saanag jenden wozewy

DHrX-6MPL-LHOD L
uswaesueyus )npy - L8286
usladueyU3 LORDIOD - 008°206

JuaWBdIeYuT JINPY - 018266 IEI0L

020¢/60/60

ulld - 004286 (101

luld yinoa - 5527286 IEI0L

|esauag) Juld yinoA - 092286 18101

INNV 'HLH34A3S

HYHVYS 'LOHVYD

HIIINNIST ‘NVIOQHOYE
H138v2(13 'vZan

unpy bunoy - 10)Ae) B 15vEH

Inpy Bunoyg - j0jfe] 9 1ajeq
SaANE pajageiun - 10)ie) 3 1axeg
s|luaanf pajaqe(un - Jojie) g 1aeg
BluaANr pajagqe|un - Jojie] g Jayeg
B)UBANP pa|aqe|un - Jojie] 9 Javeq
spuaAnr pajage|un - oiieL g Jayeg
SpuaAnr pajage|un - loje] g Jajeq
BUBANP pajage|un - JoEe] 2 194E]
BIU3ANT Pajaqe|Un - JofAE] B JayE]
ajuaanp pajaqejun - Joife g 1ayeg
ajudang psjaqejun - 10jAe | g Jayeg
ajuaAng - JOJAB] B 19)EQ

aweN

az1o-0z

£2100Z

oglo-0Z

LE10-0¢
S596.8E520Z
ZOBASESEDS
SLISLESEDC
OFEESESEDS
BELESESEDE
£EEESESLOT
95805€E5E0C
9r805ESE0T
LEBOSESEDE
B280SESL0L
0180SEGEDZ
LOSBPESENZ
LB885ESE0C

wny

0Z0Z/12/60
0z0Z/ 1 2/60
02oc/L 260
WAL YA
0Z0Z/60/60
020Z/60/60
020¢/60/60
0Z0Z/60/60
0202/60/60
020Z/60/60
0202/60/60
020c/60/60
0202/60/60
0202/60/60
0202/60/60
0zZ0¢/60/50
0202/60/60

ajeq

0Z0Z Jequaydeg

jeaoaddy pieog 10} s)29Y9 JO ISIT
fieaq Jo13sIQ BOS|I9YD

oZrziiol



2:19 PM
10112120

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through September 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
674.400 - Community Read Donations
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Mi
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
727 - Supplies
727.900 - Supplies Restricted Gifts
Total 727 - Supplies
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFl Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884,922 + Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884,400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdlence Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884.912 - Aduft Prog Rest Gifts General

Jan - Sep 20 Budget $ Over Budget
1,000 7,250 (6,250}
3,250 6,500 (3,250}
3,000 4,000 (1,000}

525 525 0
3.000 3,000 0
600 600 0
1,500
12,875 21,875 (9.000)
15,000 2,000 13,000
0 1,000 {1,000
15,000 3,000 12,000
27,875 24,875 3,000
27,875 24,875 3,000
111
i
3,000 (3,000
0 3,000 {3.000)
0 3,000 (3.000)
437 3,000 {2,563)
0 1,000 (1.000)
437 4,000 (3,563)
437 4,000 (3.563)
0 0 0
0 1,000 (1,000}
1.762 3,000 (1,238)
1,762 4,000 {2.238)
0 1,000 {1,000)
0 1,000 (1,000)
0 1,500 (1,500}
2,503

Page 1 of 2



2:19 PM Chelsea District Library
10/12/20

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through September 2020

Jan - Sep 20 Budget $ Over Budget
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 750 (750}
§84.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 2.707 5,000 (2,293)
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 {1.000)
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 5210 8,250 (3.040)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1,000 {1.000)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 1,655 2,500 (845)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 1,655 3,500 (1,845)
Total 884 - Programming 9,064 20,750 (11,686}
967 - Equipment ,
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 3,504 205 3,299
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 3.504 205 3,299
Total 967 « Equipment 3.504 205 3,299
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Apprec - RestriCovid-19 955 1.100 (145)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 955 1,100 (145)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 955 1,100 (145)
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 500 600 {100}
Total 982 - Collection Expense 500 600 {100)
Total Expense 14,134 25,655 (11.521)
Net Ordinary Income 13.741 (780) 14,521
Net Income 13,741 (780) 14,521

Page 2 of 2



4 jo | afieg

{%£v6) 80¥°9ZB lovz'el)  89L'ivl {yor'ost} (zie'pet) (svs'iel) (roe'zs) (ais'eg) {(1zp'eor) (L89°ZE)  048'0:90 ESE'V0E awoou) Jay
%0 {oot's1) D01'6l 0 0 0 0 0 [} fi 0 0 0 aWwoay| JBYIQ 19N
%0 004’6l (bol'sl) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadxg sp jR10L
%0 {oov'z) 00¥'Z 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 uny aalasay |eyded) o} sajsuel) - Z00'666
%0 005°'tZ (oos'iz) 0 1 0 0 0 i} Q 0 0 0 juawancsdul jeyjdeD o) Jajsuel) - LO0'666

esuadx3 JaYlo
asuadxgfawoau] Y10
805°5v8 (ope'Be)  B89L'IPL (vot'ost) (zie'prl) (svs'e6l) (vo8'25) {82g'ts) {(1zp'eol) (189'ZE) 08'9:9 EGE'POR awoou) Areulpi0 19N
%09 a2 )] Lv2'9I0'C  266'THE'L cpa'vGl  OLB'OZL  96'ZAL  ©989'0FL £92'8LY ZPL'PEL  ODL'EZL Z50'0SF 9IS'IZI asuadxg jejoL

%.9 {120'65) /€6l 662'0ZL gO9'LE  BOR'E 6ZL'ZL  60Z'ElL b OFS'L 250'2  OBE6Z  ShL'S asuadxy uopjas)|o) - g6
%S {oov'12) GLL'vi GIE'E 0 ] 0 oor'z 002 0 0 i} 1) asuadx3 |eyded - 086
%ZS {ogL'es) o1e'22 o5t't zze 0L €9 692 Sty 162'2 z9z's 896 0EE'L sasuadx3y uoyieonp3 Buujuod - §96
%BY (852'e2) SoL°'9p are'ze zol'sl  £50'% Zov ¥BS’L [1¥) €19 589'tL cig'y obb'l yuawdinb3 - 10§

%Ll (a6¥'Z1) 0zo'er ¥25'0€ 55 0 aL8's 0 gig'eg o0 0 0 £Le'zL S83JAJaG UD|JEOINY - GOE
%6 {o61°c) 005't oL 0 0 o8 0 0 €l 0 8EL s esuadx3 Jojzauiq ¥ pIeoq - 096
%8¥ (82£'28) SLLLY 9Ee'6e 9ze'y DZV's gor's 0B6'L  lpP'Z LEOE 896't @80 O sapInn - 026
%G1 {6¥0'2) oor'z 158 0 i} 0 0 0 1214 o 0 £9 saan|op - 58§

%SE {zo1'20} 0Z6't01  sle'se 0/8'8 1€9'2 Zir'l SLEOL  L¥E') 808t arlL‘L £Z9'c  Q0T'P Bupwwesbord - pgg
%6 (z62've} SE6'L9 BEV'EE ¥r6'L 9902 veL'e €98’y Zb) 055 9g5'z  e6¥'e 5920 sjeueel |RUopowosd - 088
%15 {106'8L) 0Z¢'8E 6L¥'BL 690'Z cea't 82T ity b0'7 L0 tes't  co6't  E£tbL SUOJJED[UMULIDIBAY, - 058
%BY (zos'va) SIE'€9L  Tiv'eL eLL'ry 942'0 9z0'L 9.2°2L  9ig's  B2S'th  999'6 886'L  £ZL'¥ S|2BNUOD 32ALAG BDUBLBIIEN - £0R
%0% (eoz'ap) L20°LL tza'oe vl geo't F41] e d 062't  6L¥'L  8.8'8 L8's SBL'Y  BLP'E Sanjalag |euo|sSajold - 108
%ES (220'6) osL'sl £20'01 ¥sL') bS5 ¥Z6 05s't 069 e 82t 9E6 P62'Z sa||ddng - 121
%0L (852'55¢) 6Ls'agt’t  L9z'cle 902'98  ZIE4B  pY'OVL 52218 942'28  OEE'CR  DYG'ZB  PEZ'SE  S59'BL sasuadx3 |auuosted - 104

om:vnxw
%L0L $aL'LL LOV'RIG'L  SOL'066'L BEL'Y ge6'LL  (695'R) 7ZA'Z8  vA9'PE  1/9'0Z  GI0'LE  ZEA'9ZH  6OB'SE6 1 SS0I9
%101 P9L'LL LOV'eL6'L  S9L'D66'Y 6EL'y g66'Ll  (9s's)  228'Z8  vBO'vE 129702 6L0'L6  ZE6'S5Z8  6OR'SE6 awoou jejo)L

%006 000'Z1 coo'e 000'51 0 0 0 0 000'sk 0 0 0 0 S22INOS JURID SIBANd - §19

%65 {ooo's) c/e'12 G/8°'Z1L 0 0 0 000'c 0 0 0 0sg'L G202 uojieuoq P UCHAYUIUOD - §L9
ZiL'LY 09%' (1ze'e) ¥ZZT'Y +6Z'T §l¥ g0L'tt  694'7L  619'0% O anjep u) eBuey) JUBUNSIAY] - 005999

%61 {ccL'or) 000'0% 292's 2522 v 4 Fi: TN 0 0 'y Pl 0 sBujueg uaunsaau « 001999
%001 65t ] 65F Z €L or £F -1 0s G6 8L - 152J931] - 0D}'599
%L {re2't) 000'LL 99.'¢c 0 0 0 0 0 0 73] €65°L 655°1 S8Ul3 Uo[ENAD - 00559
%Ll {1e2'9) 005’2 £oz'l 0 0 0 0 0 0 voL 0.5 ford*1 sssjupy 7 s121do) - 001'5¥9
%02 {z18'v) 000'9 gL’ 0 0 0 0 0 0 052 -1 005 S83 Juep|say-uey - 001209
%06 {a12's} 000'£L z82'st 0 zez'st 0 0 0 0 0 0 o sauyg jeusd - 0OL'PLS
%LEL 159 000'8¢ 15922 i 0 090'9 0 166 O 0 ora'os o0 PIVY 9IEIS - DOV OFS
%001 {082'9) 820'¥ZR'L  9LT'AEL 0 0 (z68°'81) €0Z'sZ 092t El6'® oEp'zL  vELSPL  A1Z'1E6 anuaaay 1914s1Q - ZOY

aloouy

asuadxgewosu) Aeupid

1wbpng oy, 196pngJangs 1eBpng oz des-uer opzdeg ozBny  QzInp Oz umr  gZAeW  DZJUY  OZJEW  DZ9ed  OZuer
viOL

BB 0} JEBA PUE YIUDK JUILIN
1abpng 0) asuewlioliad ._..% N__m._.ﬂw
Aresgrn 1siq eesEy) phpand






L jo | abegd

%2615 65°958'v92 Ep'pOE'ZBY 20191 ivL
%6 ¥S 65'958'+9Z £y b0L T8Y A5 1A
Y%lSEL- 6L LyL'v6L- 26 0vLLEY'L £L666'CPT'1
%EL- 06'ELV'6" AN A NN TA 29'862'021
%4896 Ly’ OpS'pOL- LP'SLE' 201 00'SLE'E
%SLEL- 62°€0E'e- L6°'26.'9L ZS6YY'PL
%EY'PE GE'L8E'Y 08'856'21 GL'9ve'ee
%96'L- 96°0L9- EP'OEL'LE L¥'G25'0E
%LB'EL- £0'8.8- 162811 g88'60¢E

%8G 'EE- 98'0£8'P)- 0E 9Ly P OEE'6e
%.LE9 o0L'olLe- BL/86 BO'LSE
%80°66- 68051 €G- €4°/96'68 rgalg'oe
%¥r9ce- 9¢ 6696~ (R WAS: A4 SZ8eElL'EE
%98 60°0¥S v.'088'8L £8'02v'6lL
%EP0L- £y orL'6- 99'v19'/8 ECviv'elL
%1602 05 ApL'g- 98'LL6'8E 9e'p2a'oe
%91 LE- 89°966'G- £2°6T0'9L SGEL0'0L
%95'C ¥6°6.2'02 15'086'C6L LG 09Z'EL8
%89t ov'SLL'0L GE'SPY'ELE'L SZ'091'066°L
%89'E 0b'§LL'0L GE'SPP'ELE'L G 09L'066'1
%PS'8- oo'0ovb'L- 00°00%'94 00°000°GL
%EG GG 00'S20'0L- 00°056'8¢ 00'S./8'Z)
%85°02- 88°299'0}- L9'BES'LS €L0LL LY
%L.G8°9 GG 148 L0'v69'8 29'692'6
%l0'eL £L'Z6L £8°99¢ 96'8St

%98 v TLOLE L 8.'286'F) 90'09.'¢
%SL G- al'Leg’e- 98'v80'S 0L€e92't
%¢c6'69- PP 09L'E- b6’ LVB'E 05°281°}
%91 've- ve 699" 0ELS1'02 90Z8Z'SL
%L0'GL LTIV LE 0S'GLG LY 1L989'CL
%61°'S 66'029'68 ar'elg’zel’t L peT 218l
abueyn % abueyn ¢ 6l dog - uep oz dag - uep

0zoz 4aquajdag ybnoayy Asenuep

:Ow_._mn_EOU Jeap Adld SSOT] @ }ijoid
A1eiaim 121s11 Basiaun

awoouy 8N

awoou) AeulpiO 19N
asuadx3 |ejo)

asuadx3g uo3as|)0) - ZB6

asuadx3 |eyded . 086

sasuadxg ucnyeanpy Sunuiuod - 696
juawdinb3 - 296

599]A39G UDHRWOINY - GO6

asuadx3 Jojoanq ¥ pieog - 096
salyiin - 026

J3UNJOA - 8B

Bujwweaboud - vag

s|euajely jeuonowold - 0898
SUOEJUNWIWODR|B] « 0S8
S$)oRUOD) F0IAIZS SJUBRUBNUIER - €09
S3DJAIAS |BUOISS3)0ld - LO8
sa)|ddng . 1z

sasuadxg |auuosiad - 102

asuadxg
}joid ssoin
awoou] jejo)

$22IN0G JUeIc) ajeAlld - G/9
uonjeueq '? UOHRNQINUOD - L9
anjep uj aBueys Juawisaauyg - 05 999
sBujuteq uaw)saayy - 00L 999
1saJdu) - 001'G99

sauj4 uoneINaND - 001'559
slajuld @ ssa1dod - 00L'SH9
$294 JUapisay-uoN - 004°L09
sau|d Jeuad - 00115

piv 9J€1S - 001 OVS

anNUsAdY 121881 - 20V

awoou|
asuadx3zjawoou) AreuipaO

SiSeq |ENIIDY

oziziiolL

WJd 107



IINVIVE
aNN3 1435 60 020Z 0°Z\IDNYIVE ANNH 0'Z 0Z0Z\SLYOJIY Q¥v08 0°'T 0Z0Z\0Z0z 3ueuig\1Q) sadaaxpjoogisiuawndog\bjsuizpnqui\siapjojjeisissnasiy

85D Ynew pinoys g OZ9rZE Qm.m.nm wm.how.¢wa BOO EQD m:_xum_._u pun4 juswainay 1qaq puog
pung ad1Al18g 398Q

Z0'T85'260'2%

mojaq ynew pincys 70°ZBS'Z60'TS 2L°S1565T% bLLST'252°2S pun4 |jelauac) |ejo |
—————————— ——— =

asuduauty ynew pieys 9T 8p/ /7S TS 0S'TTL'VS 09'9€E0°ECS TS |e}O | Siauled Jusl)saau)

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% bO0'LTO pund 1a)Je Asuo

OT'8KL'LTS'TS 0S'TIL'DS 09'9€0’ETS'TS E00'L1C pung aulodu| paxi4

jJunosoy asuduswy

76°E£8'P9SS 7T (8T'VITS- YT TZT'62LS pueH uo ysen

08'96$ 0008 08965 200'€00 unody |edAed

@sd rew pinoys 217/ €4 p95$ 2T LBT'YITS- vEVZO'62LS 100700  ueg a1els easjayd) Aiunoday Suppay)
S3ONVIVE SHNYE W20

pund jeiausac)

acue(eqg Suipul a8ueyn 1aN 2ouejeg dujuuidag
0Z0Z '0¢ 1equiaydag
saduejeg pung

AdYdaIT LO141SId V3S13HD
0L

Wd L:t0Z0Z/7T/0T



SINIWISIANI
ISIHAIYIWY INNT 90 0Z0Z T'8\SISATVNY LNIWLSIANI 0°8 020Z\S1HOdIY 0¥VO8 0'T 0702\0Z0Z 32ueuls\1dd Jadaayyjoog\siuauwindog\{suIZpnaLU\s1ap|0geIs\ssnasyy

T 96'vZb'8T 000 000 68667LI 000 asueleg
09'9£0'£25'T 00’0 000 09°9€0°EZS'T 0z-22Q
09'9E0'ETS'T 000 000 09'9£0'ETS’tT 0Z-AON
09'9£0'E2S'T oo'o 00’0 09'9E0'ETS'T 0Z-1°0
09'9£0'E7S'T 000 00’0 09°9£0'€ZS'T 0z-das
09°9€0'EZS'T Ov'TZE'E- 9t 8EFSE'QZST oz-8ny
BEPSE9ZS'T STYTT'Y 9t 15'9ZT'7TST oz-Inr
159712251 S9'E6Z'T 79'182°C T TGS LIST 0Z-unf|
YT TSSLIS'T OE¥88'C- E8'ZOE'E TLZETLTS'T oz-Aeny
TLZETLIS'T 9L bTL'Y Pr'EBG'S 1S¥Zy's0s'T og-dy
1S ¥ep'Ss0S'E OT'9EE'8T- 1zeoL'y 0b'850°61S'T oz-1en
Oy'8S0°6TS'T 01'GOT'TE 69’8 19°vP6'Z80°T 0Z-ga4
19°vv6'L8Y'T 00'619°0T 98ET SLTTELLP'T oz-uer

SLTTELLP'T 61-22Q
aouejeq Buipul,  anjep w aduey IMEIPYIA 5324 1saJ3ju] W aajsuenyfiisodag aauejeg Suluwdag
vo0’L101D
¥-1226-EZ87-0000 "OU 3JUNCIY
0Z0Z/1E/80 aspduawy
T'8
08

t-1Z26-£Z81-0000 AU asuduawy Wd £0:S 020Z/ZT/0T




1ate Asuop asuduswy

SLNIWLSIANI
ISI4dIYANY INNT 90 0Z0Z T'8\SISATYNY LNIWISIANI 0°8 0ZOZ\SLYOIIY A¥VOE 0'T 0Z0Z\0Z0Z 32ueuid\1QD J2daayyo0og\siuawniog\pisuizpnguisiap|ojjes\ssnasiy

19
i __ = -

000 000 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 aosue|eg
000 000 000 000 000 000 0z-220
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 0zZ-nAON
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 0Z-120
000 000 000 000 000 000 oz-das
0070 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 gz-8ny
000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 oz-Ing
00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 oz-ung
00'0 00°0 00’0 o000 00'0 000 0z-Aeiy
00'0 000 000 00’0 00'0 00’0 0z-1dy
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°000°00T 100°000°00T- 0zZ-te
00'000'00T- 00'o 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'000'001- 0Z-934
00'000'00T- 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°00T- 0z-uer
00°'000°00T- 6T-23Q

aouejeq Buipug  anjep ul aluey) IMelpUyIIAA 5934 1saJalu]  uy ssuenfysodac aouejeq BujuuBag
€00°LT0719
194N Aduow
0202/1€/80 asuduawy
28
08
Wd v0's 020Z/21/01




DIRECTOR’S
- P

) H,° 14 )

REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for October 2020 Board Meeting

Staff Announcements/News

September Staff Work Anniversaries
o Library Assistant Deb Pilarz, 14 years on September 8
Library Aide Julie Pecka, five years on September 15
Assistant Director Linda Ballard, 25 years (huzzah!) on September 18
Library Assistant Amy Zoran, eight years on September 27

Head of Technology Scott Rakestraw, one year on September 30

Please join me in congratulating them for their hard work on behalf of our library
community!

Staffing Updates

It is with very mixed emotions that I inform you that Ron Andrews left CDL -- his
professional home for the past 18-plus years. His last day at CDL was September 30. He
left to pursue new opportunities at the Saline District Library (a mere six miles from his
home and fewer hours). I know that, like me, you will miss Ron and all the good things
he brought to his role as Head of Technology Services. He was actively engaged in the
changes and transitions that helped create the wonderful library we are today. Please
join me in wishing Ron well as he sets off on the next part of his life's journey. He will be
greatly missed!

In light of this and based on stellar work performance, Scott Rakestraw has been
promoted from Network Administrator to Head of Technology Services. I am grateful
Scott accepted this role change as he brings a fresh perspective, an enviable skill set, and
a team approach to the position.

These staffing changes also present an opportunity to reconfigure the Technology
Department to respond more effectively to the increasing role technology plays and will
continue to play in library services. To that end, we have posted a Computer Technician
I position (details may be viewed here). We plan to add another position to this
department in the near future. I am looking forward to exciting opportunities and
progress as a result of these changes!

CDL Responds to COVID-19

Recently, the Michigan Supreme Court ruled that Governor Whitmer did not have the authority
after April 30 to issue or renew any executive orders (EOs) related to the COVID-1g epidemic.

In the absence of these EOs the State Department of Health and Human Services and the
Washtenaw County Health Department have issued orders that continue the EOs' health
measures. You may find the County Health Department's Public Health Emergency Orders here.
The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services' Gathering Prohibition and Face
Covering Order may be found here. All relevant library-related COVID-19 materials have been
updated to reflect this change.

Furthermore, legislation is being fast-tracked so that many of the things enshrined in the EOs
will be part of statutes (for example, allowing our library board to maintain virtual meetings
through the end of the year).



Based on these developments, CDL will continue operating under Stage 3 of our Reopening
Plan. Beginning the week of October 5 we added laptops for checkout and extend Saturday
hours from a 3 PM closing to a 5 PM closing. We are especially focused on how to provide
collection browsing opportunities to the public in place of in-person activity. There’s been a
good deal of creative ideas shared on this front, and I look forward to implementing some of
them. We will share more information and details as they develop.

1 shared the following with CDL staff in response to questions they may receive from the public
on our reopening plans:

Protecting the health and safety of the CDL staff and community and stopping the
spread of the COVID-19 virus are paramount in the decisions we make lo services
offered during these unprecedented times. Every library considers many factors when
determining if it is safe to reopen their individual buildings to the public.

CDL continues to monitor the pandemic across the region and the State of Michigan.
Our Reopening Plan is informed by the Ml Safe Start Plan and guidelines from the CDC,
the Washtenaw County Health Department, OSHA and MIOSHA.

Be assured that all of us here at CDL look forward to the day that we can unreservedly
open our doors to the public. Until that time, please let us know how we might help you.
Like many of the libraries in southeast Michigan, we continue to readjust our service
model to provide you with access to the best resources and services possible without
endangering our staff and community.

Please let us know if you need assistance with any of the following:

» Virtually browsing the collection OR receiving custom book recommendations

o Placing holds and scheduling curbside pickup for books, DVDs, CDs and more

= Using online ebook, audiobook, and magazine services such as Libby, Hoopla,
or RBDigitial

» Using online databases

« Registering for and aftending our virtual events and activities

« Finding access to wifi

» Borrowing a laptop, kindle, launchpad or other electronic device

» Renewing your library card

MMUL’s CDL Classification and Compensation Study Update

The study is underway! On September 24, staff participated in a brief Zoom orientation meeting
with MML representatives to share how the process works and their role in it. Following the
orientation, Job Analysis Questionnaires were distributed to all staff, completed by them, and
sent to their supervisors for review. Linda and I have collected these and are in the process of
reviewing them before sending to MML. Individual employee interviews will be scheduled with
select staffers as well. MML will use this information as well as data from comparable libraries
to perform a complete and thorough market survey of pay and benefits at CDL. This study will
help us recruit and retain highly qualified and competent staff within an internally equitable,
market-competitive, and fiscally responsible pay system.

Michigan Public Library’s Library Trustee Manual, 2020 Edition
The updated manual is available here. If you would like a printed copy, please let me or Chris
know.



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
September 2020

Facility update

Fall is the time that the outside yardwork and pest spraying wraps up. It is not totaily

completed until the majority of leaves fall, then the last raking can be done, the window well
cleaned out, and the gutters cleaned, most of which happens in Oct/Nov. Fall/winter
inspections still outstanding include fire alarm/suppression, roofs/gutters, and plumbing. We
also had our regularly scheduled maintenance on the hvac system to prep for colder weather. |
am also working with Johnson Controls to find a solution for our very cold lobby, which basically
involves increasing heat and air pressure in the vestibule. | have my fingers crossed that the
new plexiglass shields will help with those efforts but won’t know untit we get our first string of
cold days and lobby pick-up begins.

Continuing Ed/meetings/projects

Webinars took a back seat this month to two large projects:

1) Our building/liability insurance annual renewal- mostly done online but it takes time to pay
attention to the details and possible changes;

2) The salary survey- Lori and | met to decide the scope of the project, then we met with Mandy
from MML to discuss our decisions and what they needed from us. All of the included job
descriptions had to be reviewed and updated before we could start. MML sent a job analysis
form that each staff person whose job was being evaluated was to complete, along with a copy
of their job description. They will fill out the analysis and send it to their supervisor, who will
review it and make any clarifying comments they feel are necessary, then send on to Lori and |
for review. There are two more forms we complete- one detailing our benefits offerings and
one listing each staff person, what job they hold, how long they have been at CDL, and what
they are being paid. We then send all of that information on to MML by Oct. 23 so they can
start their end of the process.

One last meeting of note was with Lori and Jan Carr to discuss the status of the Friends’ book
sale and make sure we are all on the same page about how to proceed.

COVID

With the state Supreme Court decision invalidating the governor’s executive orders, our focus is
now on the MDHHS, WCHD, CDC, and OSHA for guidance on making our way through this
pandemic. MDHHS implemented their own emergency orders, keeping in place much of what
the EOs had initiated so not much will change for us on a day-to-day basis. We also updated our
Reopening Plan and our COVID-19 Preparedness and Response Plan to reflect these changes.

Lastly, September 18* marked my 25* year anniversary here at CDL. Little did | know when |
was hired in 1995 to be the part-time administrative assistant that | would be starting what
would become such a challenging and satisfying career! Words can’t fully express how grateful |
am for all of the opportunities for growth, both personal and professional, that working with so
many amazing people here at CDL has afforded me. To have found a job that matches my skill
set so well and allows me to grow in ways | never imagined is more than | ever expected, and |
appreciate the opportunity to serve this community every day.

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: September 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Information

This month we trialed a variety of socially distanced programs and activities, virtually and in-person.
Chelsea Community Reads Against Racism took place, the Sculpture Walk in person and virtual tours
kicked off, and we opened the McKune room to carefully monitor in person visits for the Young at Art
display. It was wonderful to see patrons in person again, if behind masks and in a limited capacity.
Altogether, we offered 29 virtual programs, with 597 attendees, and 4 awareness events, with 389
attendees.

Date Event Attendance (Live) /Attendance
(Recorded)

Adult Programming (Programs 7, Attendees 199)
9/2 Reading Glasses Book Club 7
9/8 Busy People Book Club 4
9/12 Chelsea Reads Against Racism Virtual Read-In |3
9/19 Adult Sculpture Walk Guided Tour (in-person) [10
9/28 lobNow Video tutorial 10
0/29 Chelsea Reads Against Racism book discussion [13
September Chelsea Reads Against Racism participation 153

(checkouts on print, ebook, audiobook, and
classroom set books)
Early Literacy (Programs 6, Attendees 111)

9/2,9/9, 9/16,9/23 |Live Storytime 5,4,5,3,8 19,9,10,33
9/30
0/24 Dance Along Sing Along 15

Youth Programming (Programs 5, Attendees 64)
9/8,9/22 Book Talk Tuesdays 5, 5 S, 4
9/15 Tween Book Club 7
G/26 Paint Party! Take Home Kits 22
a/27 [Kids Sculpture Walk Tour (in-person) 15

Teen Programming (Programs 6, Attendees 39)
9/3,9/7, 8/20, 8/27 [irtual That Thursday Thing 4,1,3,5
9/8 Pizza and Paperbacks Teen Bookclub 5
9/26 College Essay Writing Workshop 20
General Programming {Programs 5, Attendees 184)

9/7 Young at Art: Life Imitates Art contest |4
9/9 Young at Art: Children’s lllustrator at Work la
September Young at Art Exhibit (in-person) 31
September Young at Art Exhibit (virtual) 42
September Sculpture Walk (virtual tour) 53

Outreach/Awareness {Programs 4, Attendees 389)
9/2,9/9, 9/16 SportPort Giveaways 108, 205, 53
September Ebook video tutorial for schools 23




Information Services Report: September 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Department Highlights

o We rejuvenated a book browsing social media series, Whatcha Reading Wednesday, to increase
virtual browsing opportunities for patrons and promote our custom book recommendation
service
We prepped programs and events for the winter newsletter

e Kids Reads Comics planning continued, including investigating ways to stream live across
multiple platforms to ensure maximum audience reach

e We prepped for additional curbside services, including perfecting our process for scanning and
printing, and preparing to offer video browsing sessions

Reference, Collections, and Deliveries

Services Sep. 2020
Reference Questions 565
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 31
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0




Technology
September 2020

From:
Ron Andrews
Head of Technology

Thank you all for allowing me to provide technology service
to the Chelsea District Library service area. It has been an honor.

DATA SERVICES JAN FEB MAR  APR MAY JUN JUL AUG = SEP
26701.36 Hotspots: Total GB Used 1112.76 2989.04 2783.47 4922.05 3981.61 3756.08 3385.36 2455.39 1315.6
69.28 - Lima Township (GB) 063 0.87 96 NA NA 10.52 26.13 813 124
13243 - Sylvan Township (GB) 228 10.09 103 NA NA 23.98 2464 3248 28.7
11698.84 - Mobile Beacon (GB) (17th) 689.45 146918 112747 313489 125328 9788 8209 950.37 12745
16844.56 - Library Circulating Hotspots (GB) 4204 1508.9 16361 178716 272833 274278 251369 14634 20438
203 Hotspot Devices Circulated 33 33 26 NA NA 21 29 28 33
2083  Public internet - Computer Sessians 861 921 301 0 0 0 0 0 0
S564  Public Internet - Wireless Logins 1341 1277 934 244 213 347 425 381 402
ONLINE SERVICES JAN EEB MAR APR MAY. JUN JUL AUG  SEP
60285 Website Sessions 8886 8249 8407 3524 3141 7365 7171 6678 6864
30473  Website Users 4704 4394 4995 2043 1855 3591 3207 2943 2741
12970 AUDIO Downloads Tota! 1352 1248 1281 1475 1610 1537 1527 1488 1452
10346  -- Audio: Overdrive 1181 1096 1078 1118 1206 1205 1200 1166 1096
2624  -- Audio: Hoopla 171 152 203 357 404 332 327 322 356
1175  VIDEO Downloads Total 38 35 65 139 114 188 213 203 180
49 -- Video: Overdrive {streaming only) 5 1] 4 8 22 4 0 4 2
1126 - Video: Hooplo 33 35 61 131 92 184 213 199 178
20681 EBook Downloads Total 1491 1426 1941 2822 2926 2584 2542 2483 2466
19217 - eBook: Overdrive 1423 1363 1839 2616 2636 2355 2354 2312 2318
1464 - eBook: Hoopla 68 63 102 206 290 229 188 171 147
34826 TOTAL Downloads 2881 2709 3287 4436 4650 4309 4282 4174 4098

* NA: In some instances vendors may be unable to provide complete data; NA is Indicated where data is “Nat Available™,
Network Report
September 2020
From:
Scott Rakestraw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 September 2020




Network Administrator

Just a quick note to thank everyone for the vote of confidence....

[As shared on Facebook]

1 fell in love with this community the first time 1 visited many years ago. ltisa
genuine privilege to work with such a dedicated group of professionals at this
amazing library. CDL is known for great service, delivering quality technology
services and being one of the best small libraries in America. I'm looking forward to
meeting the challenges and exploring all the opportunities that come our way.

Thank you to Director Coryell and Assistant Director Linda Ballard for the vote of
confidence. Your combined passion for excellence and dedication to service are an
inspiration to the entire staff, our district and the profession.

Project/Task List

Participated in cross-training and transition planning prior to Ron’s departure.
Participated in staffing and technology department role discussion.
Reviewed projects, budgets and technology plans.

Daily support to remote work force as needed.
DS Duties as scheduled.

Review budgets and procurement.

Provision laptops for enhanced service levels.
Outreach support as needed.

Web site support.

Exhibit support.

Scott Rakestraw

Technology

Monthly Summary - Page 2 September 2020



Marketing Monthly Board Report (Sep. 1-30, 2020):

Young at Art, a month-long art exhibition showcasing the original illustrations
from Caldecott award-winning artists, was held in McKune by appointment and
was the focus of my time during September. The library followed health
department guidelines which shaped the way the show was shared with the
public. | played an active role during the show giving tours to visitors within those
guidelines. | was very active in the preparation of the show as well, which
included designing the floor plan, suggesting ideas for hanging the show, assisting
with the hanging of the art, and working with the librarians to create custom signs
that enhanced the show using the established library branding. To engage with
the public Marketing enlisted a local artist, Jennifer Carson, who filmed the
process of watercolor painting. The time-lapse video was played onaloopona TV
screen in the show. Telling the story of the creative process, Jennifer’s art was
also on display as an example of an artist’s studio, which included her sketches
and finished pieces. Jennifer also worked with Adult Librarian Laura Brown and
presented a question and answer live program while she painted a new
watercolor. Her son composed and played the music for the time-lapsed video
which served as the background music and enhanced the visitors' experience
while viewing the art show. An anonymous donor supplied books that were on
display during the show featuring the namesake for the Caldecott award, and a
book was offered in a drawing for those that attended. A survey to capture the
public’s review of the show was filled out by nearly all visitors and included
comments such as:

» Thanks for keeping art accessible during this pandemic.

* More, more, more! Nice music and video — made the atmosphere really
special.

* Very cool to see the original artwork, some with notes and registration
marks, and then to see how they appeared in the actual books.

e | appreciated the zoom talk with Jennifer Carson too.

A selfie sign allowed visitors to take a picture of themselves and the artwork to
remember their experience at the show. The event was promoted through social
media channels, banners on display throughout Chelsea, advertisements in the
local paper and online, in the printed and digital newsletters, and on the website.



A virtual tour of the exhibit was filmed by the librarians and is also promoted
through digital marketing. All in all, marketing was hands-on for the preparation,
promotion, tours, and supporting elements of the exhibition.

Marketing Assistant Monthly Board Report (Sep. 1-30, 2020):

September is always a busy month in the marketing department. Library Card Sign
Up Month and the Young at Art exhibition were kicked off and we locked forward
and planned marketing for October’s Kids Read Comics. We continue to work to
find creative ways to keep digital communications active and engaging.

Website:

Reached out to Gary Dosey of Chelsea School District's technology staff to
ensure Wi-Fi access points were still available and updated COVID-19 page to
reflect updated CSD Wi-Fi access.

Created 2020 Voting Resources webpage to give accurate, unbiased
information about polling locations, absentee ballots, and other election and
voting-related information,

https://chelseadistrictlibrary.org/voting resources/

Coordinate with Shannon Powers and Elaine Medrow to add virtual tours of
SculptureWalk and Young at Art to the website.

Social Media:

Created Facebook event for Kids Read Comics and reached out to local
comics stores to increase reach and build interest in the event. Coordinated
with Edith Donnell to ensure Facebook Live events will work on a cross-page
basis with Kids Read Comics.

E-newsletters:

Continued to write weekly eNewsletters to communicate library services, programs,
and collections. As necessary, | create graphics and find videos to help promote
library services and programs. Open rates continue to exceed industry averages.

Miscellaneous




Coordinated with Elaine Medrow to write and/or edit articles for winter
newsletter, including On the Cover, Check it Out, Meaningful Connectivity,
and local glass artists feature article

Coordinated with Edith Donnell to write and distribute Kids Read Comics
Press Release

Coordinated with Lori Coryell and Elaine Medrow to distribute 9-24-20
Director’'s Update with enhancements to Curbside service to local press
agencies, and publish on Google and via eNews.

Visited with Winter Newsletter cover artists in order to assist with articles
related to their work in winter newsletter,

Created QR code and Google form in August to facilitate a curbside version
of the Monthly Mystery Prize drawing that was held pre-Covid in the youth
area of the library. In August there were 18 entries, and in September entries
increased to 59! The prize drawing was available on the Curbside Pickup
tables, and promoted on social media and in the eNews. | am happy with the
fncrease in participation.

Coordinated with the Friends of Chelsea District Library to create graphics
and social media campaign to help promote their membership drive and
National Friends of Libraries Week (Oct 18-24).






Circulation Supervisor's Report
SEPTEMBER 2020

Circulation = 12,035 in September; These numbers were corrected for June, July & August as | had
not included the online eBook checkouts.

Patron Count- 4,275 for September;

Circulation by township- for September
o Dexter = 12% of total transactions
o Lima = 11% of transactions
o Lyndon =13% of transactions
o Sylvan = 16% of transactions
o Chelsea = 38% of transactions

September Circulation: 61% were items from Chelsea and 39% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in SEPTEMBER- 1; Overdrive = 2969 in SEPTEMBER; RBDigital = 842 in
SEPTEMBER; Hoopla = 690 in SEPTEMBER.

Registrations for SEPTEMBER- 27 new cards; 6926 total card holders
*Dexter = 887 cards; Lima = 802 cards; Lyndon = 987 cards

*Sylvan = 1184 cards; Chelsea = 2510 cards; Nonresident = 556 cards

September continues to be busy for circulation:

We had three anniversaries in the circ department this month: Deb celebrated 14 years, Amy
celebrated 8 years and Julie celebrated 5 years. Congratulations!

Holds continue to increase.

Fun Fact on Curbside: We are getting many new patrons who have not done curbside yet. Phone
calls between 10:00 am to 1:00 are still the order for the morning.

Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom

Attended the bi-monthly TLN circ meeting and the monthly TLN SASUG meeting.

Patrons continued to call & send emails asking for renewal of their cards. Staff enjoy the phone
calls as it gives them a chance to talk to our patrons.

We had 27 new cards in September all by our online registration.

We received 154.5 tubs from TLN in September, with 7.5 being the daily average.

Our door count was a little more in September with the Sport Port Wednesday, Young At Art &
Sculpture walk numbers added in.

September Update:

Two libraries in our system that opened to the public have had to shut down for 2 weeks or
deep cleaning due to COVID.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



00¥L Ot0E ggc0 || lejol
+0Z 95¢ oag
74 292 AON
291 8.z 190
abL she 069 ydasg
09t £82 G9. Bny
gpL 282 Zve Anp
L2 LOE o8 aunp
6 292 9801 fey
8 22 6.6 Iudy
Fdg /82 605 Iew
o7y gee 6LE gad
cr #9 pEE uep
8102 6L02 0zoZ
Awo_.:o:._.u_m::‘_.mxooao_—uﬂm .mxoon.ow
2102 ejdooH

SLLEZ fpipiz |g2682 ] 1m0l |g69Z 1y |vzow 2oy
geiz |9212 aag ore 692 2eq
L2402 |52z AON 29k 8y AON
LPOZ | 2PEC 190 961 60y 100
LL0Z |tb¥Z |696T 1deg 25t 60y |Z¥8 1dag
0661 |68z |ZBYE Bny 261 Lz |e68s Bny
veozZ |Z2162 |oese Ainp piL £oe |ssb Ainp
8061 |i02z |pase aunp gLz L9g [S¥S aunp
€181 |ozzz |ovec Aew 044 Sve |28 Kepy
2602 |ozZiz |bost idy 021 voE |6vy udy
B90z |9Lgz |zz6Z lep 162 sge  |Zov Jey
9691 |62LZ |65bT L CE| prl ze |evs qo4
288t |8pzz |609Z uep 08l Loy 292 uep
| 8i0z | 6102 0Z0Z gioz__| 6102 | o0zoz_|
{otshw g syooq ojpne ‘syoog-a} (sau|zebew-2 ajqepeojumop}
020Z 9413 8AUPIBAQ | 0z0Z 241D |e3big gy

88502 | 01E'Ss  (BayjieioL
29
AON
120
989'LZ 818 ydag
ISL'LL 605 Bny
1S9'0L Lo’ Ainp
998'02 008 aung
990'0L 0 Aepy
990'0L 0 tdy
2i5°0L A Jen
+59'69 £l qed
ZiG'04 996 uepr
Sty PepPPY 0zZoZ
jejol swiayy

su0(}99)(02 Jsodap g |epbiggy 'O apn|oul % SIN0 JSN[ 16U ‘IN0 PIYN0L JO 'Pamaual _umm._m:u sjeusjewt |je juasasdal mmhqﬁ: asay)

*Buiiom L,usi Y282 J{as Joo|) puz ayl,

‘autjuc auop aJe e|dooH R [eNBIggy ‘eauplaar)
.mdzov_uwcu |ENJOE UO paseq s syt
. %T o Iveov eivsz
9961
PBEZ
L1152
0 0 0 veve
0 0 0 1222
0 0 0 9vic
0 0 0 9982
0 0 0 1602
0 0 0 LS61
VIN el VIN|Z852
%6 19 Sz |9991  |St6l
%01 z8_ 62 lsgez  Jozzz
SINO)YD Aeqed sheQ ieoL | sl
% ozoz | 6L02
Aluo sino-ya8yg MUIS

SINOYI UCH0910D TAL ._uwﬁmﬁ.n_: uaaq aaey siequinu _umu_._m__cm_I
%E5- Nsodap ¢ 'gH ¥ QO Yy "au| %'Bay
6LF'EE gor'LL Bay yuw
0£0182Z 529201 ey,
20102 08Q
88712 "AON
22922 190
%S~  10L12 SE0Z1 62 €91 Sog vie 122 662 Gee 1dag
%St-  LrLlte £6LEL e arl rop S62 552 BLE ive 1snbny
%ZS-  98.9T chLZI 22 44} 00€ 162 8952 L1z 98z Anp
%02~  IZEST 2494 0 9zl #81 8Ll 29! [X:]) g8z aunp
%00l-  /88ZZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aew
%00l PBEZZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 judy
%ES-  PGGHE 20911 B0V veZi 6021 559 96s 9z8 8L yosew
% b= vreee 0vozZ 1% 695 829 Ly 149 122 61 ‘qad
%ZL-  £8¥OT GEEET 65€ 659 S69 £9/ #6E Z69 679 ‘uep
‘WId% 6402 lejol ‘ung e ‘W4 sinyl "pepy  csenj  Cuoly
0Z0Z uopenaln Ajjleq ebeiany
'0Z0Z/S 119 apisaung Joy pauadoay  0Z/0Z/E PRS0 A0 ..
0zoz

Aresqp youys)Q eesIRY D




‘8,3 PEOJUMOP ppe O} Lmopyealq ay) 1eb o)

2605
915’5k

Sie'
[A: T4l 4
18L'y
g0L'e

9LL'9

BLL'LL
5 ATA
€301

Aem ou s1 8Jay) ‘s # JNOHI3YD [ENIO. 3Ie 353 L
24,001 9z69 | £269 | zoce | ZivB | 6896 | #946 | 2EL6 296 L6BE 0086 | £.0014 sjejol
%P +1o4 81 2] Z61 Z8! o5t 171 77} ¥Sit [T} 4 {4 62¢ Je10
%0 0 1z A4 9t £ [+54 8z 62 92 gl yissern)
%E 81 144 AT 892 6¥Z EEE | ZSE gre oce Gog Liv £Zr  oopelep
%Z €1l ¥0L 0L ZLt 201 oit Bt 2zl gL Lbi 6¢1 051 uoseys
%1 ¥ £ 0 1 0 y 9 9 g yi gl S wopsesid
956 29¢ 609 (7] 529 | 559 6¢9 0r9 1223 206 096 SoyuoN
%65
184241 %001 %Wel  Prev %BE  £G€2 oLsz 8.0 | 9008 | ovoc | 29se | 268 | 8E8¢  BOKE  9BEE  GOLE  #BIE | 194DAMD
uealis %001 %65 E£E8Z 4 TR 4.1 ¥8LL Z6LL | 9gvL | Zitr | 1490 | 2998 | 2991  £69L 9B 6081 228l ueajig
uopuA %004 %45 022 %EL 108 186 So00L | S52Z1L | 20E€L | 2254 | 9#SE | 6ESE  BESL  64GL 4961  £/9f  uopui]
BUI %bS %65 6061 o%LL 1S9 zos 209 596 966 | 6041 | 60LL | EELL  95LL  biLE 6911 9Lt el
Jeyxeq %2y %It ¥09Z 92l  ©GL 188 vag LoLL | Z80¢ | oc2t | stz L1gr goZi | 2zEiL i6LL 8sel Jayxaq
01051 L0Z'9 0/c9 | 19c9 | e644 | ze82 | »906 | 6046 | €806 2006  Ipi6 9688 €116 PUIsIg)
‘dod Apuz 10 9% 1sifey  dod suel] oz-dag 0Z0zZ 6lo0z | groz | stoz loioz | Sitoz  vi0Z  EL0Z 2oz Li0Z 0102
dod  o10Z%0qQ
0% 90OW3S
101 % sues] S18poH piey um._o.m_mom
=109 e BujwweiBoud soopino sepnjoujjunodsoopieiel ¢ ) 8e | 62 | 8t | €E1 SLE s|ejol
810z Aenuer uo 3al) Juam Jejunod ajdoad juswadelday
aseasau) °, ‘Bay 0 Jaquianeg
aBeiaae Alyjuow 0 hmaEm>ozﬂ
te10) 0 1290100
oeg| ¢ 4 i l Ll 9269 x4 0 z l vz sequedes
AON| € € z z €L 2069 124 0 0 I €2 ysnbny
glo] Y £ £ = Lt | oga89 5z L 0 Z 2 Ainp
4 oct GEl 74! 01 L9l LSt dag| L 0 € L Sl 1969 (174 0 0 0 0z aunr
9g 801 991 621 6v1 £¥L tpL  snBny| ¢ z 4 £ £ ar69 vl 0 o 0 4 fen
62 01 96| SEl 651 Fr4} it &nrl o I 3 L ot 9£69 £l 0 0 0 £l ludy
0 Gy 821 6L1 AN 581 vt aunpl g 9 £ g £l 8169 (R4 ! 0 t 9¢ yosepy
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 fewl €1 6 9 g £z | osse (172 L L ol 8s Arenigad
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 udyf gl Zl 9 Zl gz | 8169 5] 0 0 L vl Aenuer
LE Ziy 255 0Ly vep 095 GlS yaepw ||l yuol
£82 Zot gLy A e sot #05 GES ‘gadj uenjds uopukl ew  xeQ | [ByD PUBID  [BIOL  JSYIQ  |00YDS SBYHUON JOMISI]
vez Ly 9zZy 6Ly gy Ly 9t "uep Ajjediojuniy Aq
‘ung eg "4 "sinygt ‘PO ‘sany ‘Uol m:ozub_m_mwm MaN ozoe :o:ﬂ_um_mom MBN 3..::05

0202 unon 10oq Ajeq ebeleny

Aieiqp 1o1s1q BOSiOYD




__oepz _ se8lie 9EB'GE (=0l Apesp %% %82 %9y BAyiAuee)
Jaquiade( Jlaquadeg
JaquuaaonN JaqUIaAON
18qojaQ Pl:leloitelg]
€82 g80'2 yER'E Jequiejdeg %S %EE %29 Jaquieideg
262 zi6'lL 988'c 1snbny %S %2ZE %E9 ysnBny
182 206'L ze8'e Anp %G %LE %¥9 Ane
rA 4 ové LSH'L aunp %9 %LE %LG sunp
0 0 0 Reyy %0 %0 %0 fep
0 0 0 Iudy %0 %0 %0 nady
LiP 628t Lv0'S yosey %S %l %S yasey
995 Zye's Liv'e Aeniqay % %.E %65 Alenugey
£86 LES'S 614’6 Arenuep %t %LE %6S fenuep
uaa] yinoA }InpyY uea) YinoA unpy
sInoyoeyy lejoL - EaEtmnmﬂ Aq uoljenaai] 0Z0Z mmﬂ:o&wm - EaEtmnmm Aq uope|naun 0Zoz
899 2267 098°E 2E0'8 268°L1 BAy yiuw
: SLoi9 o9veLL %62 9gL've %8y 682°2L .§20°20} S0l
0 "08Q
0 "AON
0 ‘20
6601 166'9 %6¢ 00.'t %19 GEE'L GE0'CL jdeg
S¥0'L rAsi ol %Gh 88'S %55 60€'2 E6L'EL ¥snbny
688 ¥29'2 %G LLL'S %8S 996'0 XTIl Ainp
66 6£6'0 %E9 0i8'v %LE 208'c 249'2 sunp
0 0 0 0 0 Aeyy
0 0 0 0 0 judy
695 TANNE %8¢ 9vs'y %L Loty 100'91L yasew
#90'L LIB'YL %02 asy'y %08 v8S'LL 0r0'22 "qed
_bse'l v6L Gl %61 £0S'y %18 zeg'8l GEE'EC uep
TG ojul oz
Saueq B [9Y2 e padld oy je paasio 1343 1€ ? O_O ,M.c_ ] n_.o."u:.
18430 padip pamaual sSuwajl Jeyjo ..u Swia)l Ja . PadLPd sway o =4 uo“_ ko I (- ] 2 ﬂuu:o
s1ey) |oyD jpeBiea W teyjo o IWEIT o] joyn jo g, 249 3€ PROIID 24D Je padly
swoy [9Y) swajt |9ay9 sw9y) |1y
0202

6102 uonendND way




ACTION
ITEMS







areq KIpyp100g pieog ‘L)) T adtuef

JuAAMOpUT YD Y} PIEAI0) AO[3] SUOHEUOP YY) ISPIMOWYIY

00°0S0'S 1S :SUOHEUO( [E49UPD) [CIOL,

$ €10 L qus

108pnq (0Z0Z 2Y) ul Apeasfe aIe Jey) MoJ3q SUoneUop YY) Igpajmouwdy

“Sunaaw ay) Je papiaoid aq [[1m pue paredald Fuiaq sy aury «

00°0S0°SIS :[eI0L qns

00°000°S1$ »SNOUBA 001°5L9 61-PIA0D 0} JuelD) [ d§ uolepuno, "wos
00°05% ¢16'v88 O11'vL9 (+oudep uegelg auudylEy J0 AIOWIIA uf) ‘Boid INPY zoumolfop aruwoQ
U] asuadxy - ouy] Jwodu]

198png A4 0Z0Z 23 01 sadueyd pue suopeuop Jaquapdag ydadoy
PAILISIY uonN[oD 006°786
pa1say [ende) 006°086
pajrysay Juawdinby 006°L96
P33214353Y sSupmmeadold 006'v88
Pa3211353Y] [euopoutold 006 088
1308 pleed 0Z0T ‘0T 129010
193YS 198y pisoyq Aleaqry

§29)15N1] JO pieoyg
Are1qi 1oIsIQ B3S[RYD

T# W)Y UONOY






DISCUSSION
ITEMS
B A BINVEND







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 20, 2020 Meeting

At-Large Board Seat

Background:
TJ Helfferich’s at-large board seat term will expire at the end of 2020 and the board will need to

reappoint TJ to that opening or look into appointing someone else.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 20, 2020 Meeting

DDA/TIFA

Background:
The library’s new millage does not specify the transfer of DDA/TIFA funds to the City of

Chelsea, however, the board has shown a commitment to continuing to fund that program in the
past. How to continue is now up for discussion.






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 20, 2020 Meeting

Board Retreat

Background:
Susan and Lori have been discussing the 2020 board retreat, but if it is in fact going to occur in

2020, the board needs to figure out when and how to hold it.






OMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES
\/ § PR A P @ VS







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2020 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
P O —_ 0 (1) (1) Do
= o ] :
} =82 2&| 88 & |5i
ESE SE| SE| SE [EE
HEH
36 ao o o | 20
TJ Helfferich X Chair
!
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L. Carr 1-21-20
Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date







